& November 1854.
M.M.rrechet
2, Unatduininln,

La Hays.
Ueolland,

Lear M.Frechet,

Thank you for your letter of November Znd.
iy impression hed been, like that ef Professor Gini, that the
Asgembly did not adopt the proposition of our Committee. 1 do
glao feel with him the difficulties which the Committee would
exparience 1in undertaml:ing the tesk proposed, which, neverthelsss,
might well be underteken by an indlvidual, such as yourself, on
his own responeibility, and if eo undertaken would, I am =surs,
be read widely and with great intereat. As you say, what ls
difficult is not necessarily imposaible, and 1t would be of
servioe to many who imagine that the quadratic anelyeis of
measurements or frequenclss 1s bound up Iith;E:ﬂrﬁlltinn technique
of my distinguished predecessor to show that the methods devalop=-
ed by Gsuss and the early exponents of the theory of errors are
more widely eppllioable and more appropriate in the majority ef
onses, I may say that I have myself suffered from this 1llusion
in a recent bibliography in whish some work with whioch I was
essooiated, and in which no correlation was used or mentioned

ig dssoribed as follows: =



"The method ussd, following Fisher, 1s that of multiple
correlation of yiald on constants representing the distribution
of rainfall”. ( Journal of the Royal Statlatlcal Zoclety
supplement . Industrial and Agricultural Kesearch Seoction. Vol.I.
page 38).

Yours sincerely,



